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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 12, 2001
TO: Kay Flynn
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer "@—

RE: Confidential filings for the Year 2000 Report on the Status of Competition

in Telecommunications Markets

Please return to the originating parties the confidential documents filed in
connection with the above-referenced undocketed staff project in the year 2000.
The specific documents designated for return are listed in on the attached e-mail.
If you have any questions, please contact Kevin Bloom at 413-6526.

DOCUMENT NIMRER-DATE

01965 FEBI25

FPSC-RECTRDS. “EPOATING



Kevin Bloom

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 2:14 PM
To: Kevin Bloom

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: undocketed confidential filings

Kevin, we are going through the confidential documents filed as undocketed last year.
pPlease look through this list:

08692-00 - Maxcess (Response to staff's 7/6/00 local competition report data request)
09073-00 - Alternative Phone (Response to requested survey)

09649-00 - MCI WorldCom (Response re 2000 local competition report)

09673-00 - Metromedia ( " )

09704-00 - Time Warner ( " )

09706-00 - Sprint ( " )}

09738-00 - AT&T (Response to 2000 ALEC data request)

09816-00 - e.spire ( " )

09852-00 - BellSouth BSE ( " )}

10043-00 - Winstar ( " )

10119-00 - NextLink ( " )

10185-00 - Global NAPS ( " )

10188-00 - Rhythms Links ( " )

10316-00 - e.spire ( " )

10343-00 - Sprint ( ")

10594-00 - IDS ( " )

10597-00 - UniversalCom ( " ) .
10874-00 - Sprint (Response to staff data request re Y2K Local Competition Report)
12834-00 - NextLink (Response to staff re 2000 ALEC data request)

13629-00 - BTI ( " )

13836-00 - Comm South (Response to staff's data request re basic local telecommunications
service)

and advise if the documents can be returned to the source. If they can be returned, I will
need a memo directing me to do so.

Thanks.

Kay



